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TO:  		The Engineering Faculty
FROM:  	The Faculty of the Elmore Family School of Electrical and Computer Engineering
RE:  		Modification to existing ECE Combined BS/MSECE
The Faculty of the Elmore Family School of Electrical and Computer Engineering has approved the following program revision from the College of Engineering.  This action is now submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a recommendation for approval.  
TITLE:
Revision to Combined BS/MS in ECE
DESCRIPTION: 
This revision is to request that the degree requirements for the ECE combined BS/MS be changed to the following: 
Following both ECE undergraduate degree requirements, MSECE graduate degree requirements, and Graduate School policies, the program will allow undergraduates admitted to the program to take up to 12 credit hours of graduate-level coursework that can be dual counted toward both the undergraduate degree and the MSECE.
RATIONALE:
This change provides students more flexibility in the coursework they can dual count as part of this program and will eliminate the need for the ECE graduate office to request plan-of-study exceptions from the Graduate School.
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	Milind Kulkarni, Head/Director of the Elmore Family School of Electrical and Computer Engineering




Link to Curriculog entry:
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